Russell Bl

INSURANCE BROKING / RISK MANAGING

Date 17/11/2020
ref: 1759563

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sirs

Re: - Entertainment Sound Specialists ( John & McDaniel trading as )

We confirm the following details of the Insurances we arrange for the above :-

Employers Liability

Insurer: Allianz Insurance plc
Renewal Date: 26™ September 2020
Policy No. SB13263119

Limit of Indemnity: £10,000,000 any one event

Public/ Products Liability

Insurer: Allianz Insurance plc

Renewal Date: 26" September 2021

Policy No. SB13263119

Limit of Indemnity £5,000,000 any one event, limited to that
amount in any one period of insurance for Public and Products
Liability

We you will find this in order, but if you do have any queries or wish to discuss
this policy at all please contact our office.

Yours sincerely,

Mr M Bradley

for Russell Scanlan Ltd




	Public/ Products Liability

